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' CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY \- 

_ 

WAsHmc;'ro~, D.C. 20505 

The Honorable William B . Saxbe 
Attorney General 
-Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

Dear Mr. Saxbe: _ 

_ 

' On Z4 April 1974 I wrote to you to express my concern over the ° 

Department's recommendation to the Office of Management and Budget 
against submission to Congress of legislation proposed by this .'-l-_gencY~ 
to amend the National Security Act of 194-7 tofurnish additional protection 
for intelligence information. In your reply on lil May 1974, you expressed 
your agreement with my goal of prcvcntizig u- - ‘ho:-i<_-zed closures cf 

- 1: 

I5 1: $- ,. 

' information relating to intelligence sources and methods and Oi success- 
fully prosecuting violators . You noted that you had asked Assistant i 

Attorneys General Rakestraw and Petersen to work with my General 
Counsel so. that our propose_“d_legisl_ation would-be acceptable to all con- 
cerned . . A _ 
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. . -In1the ensuing months your _SfZ?LIIS and minehave had several, 
rconfeifetices and have done a great deal of xvorlc in an attempt to draft 
3--legislation which would be acceptable to the Department and the Agency’. 
While progresshas been made and acceptable compromises reached on 
some issues , the Department and the Agency are still apart on several 
basic points. The Department has submitted a draft as a result of these V 

- conferences which I believe does not answer our needs in three major 
~areas: - - ,_ 

- 4 __
p 

_ 
a. in camera court review of the protected information; 

. . .

' 

b. statutory injunction aut’:1ority'; and
G 

c.. recognition that heads of other departments and V 

agencies engaging in intelligence activities may designate 
_ 

protected information. _ 

-

' 

'.I am enclo-s_.i11g’tl~.e most rec;;ntl§.' :n0_cli_-_ 
_

. 

of Justice's and the Agency's proposed bills and a comparative analysis o 
' aits of the Department J? ( ‘J D. C.‘ I \_
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them.’ ThelAgency's newest draft. attempts to accommodate somelof the 
points posed by the Department. ' 

1 With respect to court review , I believe that our position is fully 
consistent with the views expressed by President Ford in his letter of 
20 August 1974 to the Chairmen of the Conference Committee Considering 
the Amendments to the Freedom of Information Act. The President's 
position was that he could not accept a provision of law which would 

\ . 

. . 
l. place the burden of proof upon an agency 

to satisfy a court that a document classified 
~ because it concerns military or intelligence 

. (including intelligence sources and methods) 
u 

"secrets and diplomatic relationsis , in fact, 
_ 

. properly classified, . . . . 
_ 

Y 

_ A

~ 

However, the President did state that he could accept a provision with 
an express presumption that the clas-sification was proper and with - T 

i" c'"‘1cr l re'~.'ie~'-5'. The President then stated: ‘ 

,

1 

_¢l-lb. D) s-;- gt. El-: El. 
.a-mu. .__> 

"-Following this review, the court could then - V‘ 

V 

disclose the document if it finds the classifi-'-' 
Qgcation to have been arbitrarys capricious, » 

_
_ 

ll 

_ 
oifiwithout a reasonable basis’. . _ ¢ 

It_is' our intent that the" in camera review would take place with defense 
counsel participating. ‘ 

V 
_< 

_ _ 

-- A -
. 

. 
_ As.I stated in my earlier letter to you, I consider the statutory-~ 

injunction provision extremely important and believe that the difficulties 
in securing an injunction in the Marchetti case sufficiently show that 
another court in another case might not-enjoin in the absence of statutory 
authority. Also, in some cases I believe the injunctive authority can be 
as great or a greater deterrent to disclosure than is a potential criminal 
penalty and, more importantly, is more likely to prevent disclosure.

4 

While the Department's draft does not include the injunction provision, _ 

I understand the Department now may be willing to consider supporting A 

it; - 

' 

. 

w . 
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. 

The Department's draft dads only with designation of classified 
in-formation relatin.-3 to intel,ligenc.e sources and methods by the Director?‘
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of Central Intelligence. This Agency is only one part of the entire 
intelligence community. Consequently, it is imperative that the coverage 
of this bill extend to the entire intelligence community, and the designav 
tion of information should extend to other departmen-‘ts and agencies of 
the United States Government which engage in intelligence activities . 

There are a. number of other differences of lesser importance 
between the positions of your staff and mine, but I believe some of these 
can be worked out. Nevertheless, there are significant differences in 
the three areas mentioned above, and I feel the need to provide adequate 
protection to intelligence sources and methods is impelling and well 
"clemonstrated. I would hope that We can still work toward a. more 
effective compromise in time for it possibly to be included in the bill 
(H.R. 15845) amending the National Security Act 051947, which may be 
reported by the House A1-rned.Servic,es Committee in the near future. 
To this end I would like to"clis':uss this personally with you. ‘ ' ‘- 

c-ere Ly , _ 
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W. E. Colby» ~ 

. Director . 
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